






From:
To:
Subject: FW: Croxted / Norwood corridor
Date: 10 December 2021 17:25:08
Attachments: RE Croxted Road traffic light rephasing urgently required.msg

 
 

From:  
Sent: 07 June 2021 14:25
To:  
Cc:  

Subject: Croxted / Norwood corridor
 
Hi 
 
I’ve been trying to arrange a Member briefing on this topic, but it’s proving rather difficult so
perhaps we can start with an officer discussion?
 
Scope as I see it is: Review of traffic on these corridors and wider network and to consider if /
how this could be better managed to reduce congestion at known bottlenecks, such as at Herne
Hill. Keeping buses moving would be a key priority. We should also revisit whether there is any
specific scope for optimisation of the junctions on Norwood Road (while protecting pedestrian
green time).
 
Would you be able to facilitate? I think we’d want  or someone from network management
to join.
 
Thanks,
 

 

 





London Borough of Lambeth
 

 











 

 

 
Please note that I am working from home during the coronavirus crisis until further notice and my
office landline is not being diverted
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Meeting title
Meeting date and 

time
Meeting time Attendees

Dulwich LTN Monitoring 17/06/2021 15:30-16:30 TfL, Southwark and Lambeth officers

Herne Hill Working Group 22/07/2021 16:00 - 17:00

MP for Dulwich & West Norwood, 
Lambeth & Southwark transport 

strategy officers, Southwark Cllrs, TfL 
network performance, sponsorship, 

buses 

Brixton - Herne Hill bus 
corridor catch-up

16/09/2021 13:30 - 14:30
Lambeth transport strategy officers, TfL 

sponsorship and investment delivery 
planning

Herne Hill next steps 22/10/2021 10:30 - 11:00 Lambeth transport strategy officers

Herne Hill / Half Moon 
Lane signal changes

10/11/2021 17:00 - 17:30
Lambeth & Southwark transport 

officers, TfL network sponsorship, 
buses, signals

Road Space Performance 
Group

17/11/2021 13:00 - 14:00
Lambeth transport officers, TfL 

network sponsorship, buses, borough 
sponsor

Herne Hill Working Group 19/11/2021 14:00 - 15:00

Lambeth & Southwark transport 
officers, Lambeth & Southwark Cllrs, 

TfL network performance, sponsorship, 
buses
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**************************************************************************
*********

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from
your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this
email or its content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the
quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached files.

 

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 5 Endeavour
Square, London, E20 1JN. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary
companies can be found on the following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

 

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are
advised to carry out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts
no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.
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Subject: Herne Hill site visit
When: 16 September 2021 15 00-16:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Image removed by sender.

Learn More | Help | Meeting options | Legal

________________________________________________________________________________
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